

Minutes of the Youth Working Group

Tuesday 12th October 2021, 6:30pm

Present:

Cllr J Rowlands	Cllr C Williams	Cllr B J Martin
Cllr H Perkin	D Corcoran	

In Attendance:

B Williams

97.	Apologies for Absence Apologies were received from Cllr Irwin
98.	Declarations of Interest Item 102 – Cllr Martin – Faversham Pools
99.	Minutes of Previous Minutes The Minutes of the Meeting dated 3 rd August 2021 was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Martin, and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to approve the minutes dated 7th September 2021. It was noted by Cllr Martin that the Faversham Youth Dyslexia Awareness Week exhibition supported families, students, and teachers. It was proposed by Cllr Martin, seconded by Cllr Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was RECOMMENDED to write to the 6 Faversham schools offering them the Faversham Youth Dyslexia Awareness week presentation/exhibition and to enclose a copy of this is Dyslexia by Kate Griggs. ACTION: Cllr Martin to prepare the Autism Awareness Week Proposal for the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting.
100.	Faversham Youth Christmas Events It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was RECOMMENDED to proceed with the 3 Faversham Youth Council Christmas Event recommendations.
101.	Faversham Neighbourhood Plan Item to be deferred to the next meeting ACTION: Cllr Rowlands to communicate with Cllr Irwin about the Faversham Neighbourhood Plans proposal.

<p>102.</p>	<p>Swale Youth Forum Cllr Rowlands provided feedback about the Swale Youth Forum Meeting. It was noted that one of the main items that was regularly mentioned was development/improvement of mental health support in schools and local areas.</p> <p>ACTION: Cllrs Williams and Rowlands to prepare a Faversham Youth Mental Health proposal to support young minds for the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting.</p> <p>ACTION: Brooke to resend the Swale Youth Forum notes.</p>
<p>103.</p>	<p>Faversham Youth Climate Plan Cllr Williams provided an update about the Faversham Youth Climate Plan exhibition that will be going ahead during the October half term.</p> <p>It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was RECOMMENDED to accept the Faversham Youth Climate Exhibitions plans and expenses as showcased on the Faversham Youth Climate Panel Exhibition report.</p> <p>ACTION: Brooke to order 200 Faversham Youth Climate Panel water bottles.</p>
<p>104.</p>	<p>Any Other Business ACTION: Cllr Rowlands to email a proposal to the Faversham Youth Working Group regarding the Faversham Youth Working Group Events Sub Committee.</p> <p>To add the Faversham Youth - Graffiti Wall as an item in the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting</p>